From: Cole, James (SMO)

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: 7/6/2011 9:50:56 AM

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: 2011-07-05 CEG-DEI to AG.PDF; ATT00001.htm

Matt, I forgot to send this to you yesterday. We'll discuss this after the morning meeting.
Jim

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cole, James (SMO)" James Cole ,

To: "Grindler, Gary (OAG)" <Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov>, "Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)"
<Stuart.Goldberg@usdoj.gov>, "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)" <Matthew. Axelrod@usdoj.gov>, "Weich, Ron
(SMO)" <Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov>, "Reich, Steven (ODAG)" <Steven.Reich@usdoj.gov>

Cc: " Attorney General {(SMO)" < Attorney General >

Attached is a copy of a letter we received today from Chairman Issa and Senator Grassely. After the morning
meeting tomorrow let’s meet to discuss how to respond to the letter.

Jim
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